
Ottawa, 13th April, 1920.

Sirs,

Refering to your letter of the loth ultime,

relative to the freight on consignment of No. 60 Cotton

Twine Ohipped to Winnipeg; I beg to state that the amount

has not been deducted from your account which has been

paid in full by cheque No. 23. I herewith enclose a copy

of the receipted freight bill and I would request you to

forward your cheque to this Department for $9.11 in order

or adiust the matter.

Fowheau

Aest. Deputy and Secretary.

Messrs. John Leckie Limited,

Toronto, Ont.
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